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August 31, 2016 Re: Cannon Falls, Minnesota 
TH 19 Crosswalk & Sidewalk Improvements 
 SEH No. CANNO 123363 

 
 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Cannon Falls 
918 River Rd. 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009-1447  
 
 
On Friday, August 26, 2016 at noon, two quotes were received for the referenced project. A summary is 
shown below in order of Base Bid, Alternate Bid and Base Bid plus Alternate.  
 

  Contractor  
Total Base 

Bid  Alternate Bid  
Total Base Bid 

 + Alt Bid. 
1 S.M. Hentges & Sons, Inc. $38,355.75   $21,000.00   $59,355.75 
2 Ti-Zack $45,062.00 $19,000.00 $64,062.00 

Engineer's Estimate $35,061.50   $19,000.00   $54,061.50 
 
Based on the Base Bid, the low bid received was submitted by S.M. Hentges & Sons, Inc., of Jordan, MN 
in the amount of $38,355.75. 
 
This contractor has worked in the City of Cannon Falls on projects of various sizes.  SEH engineers can 
conclude that S.M. Hentges & Sons, Inc. has the experience and ability to complete a project of this size.  
 
Accordingly, should the council choose to move forward with the project, we recommend the project be 
awarded to S.M. Hentges & Sons, Inc. in the amount of $38,355.75, based on their base bid. The council 
can award the alternate bid, the pedestrian operated, solar powered crosswalk sign, at their discretion. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Greg Anderson, PE 
City Engineer 
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